8/8/25, 1:13 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Confirmation of required sensors through to December

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] Confirmation of required sensors through to December

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the attached VST order from rEvo:

600 x 8010006 Scheduled shipment dated 7th November
600 x 8010006 Scheduled shipment dated 5th November

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>

Date: Fri, 8 Aug 2025 at 12:42

Subject: RE: [EXT] Confirmation of required sensors through to December
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

hi Steve
thanks for checking in

please see attached for November and December

br
Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: vrijdag 8 augustus 2025 11:42

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1839888116514568686 &simpl=msg-f:1839888116514568686
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8/8/25, 1:13 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Confirmation of required sensors through to December

To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] Confirmation of required sensors through to December

Hi Pieter

| just want to double check your requirements, after the edited P.O.

600 sensors (August) have just been delivered.

This leaves:

600 sensors (September) ref. 4536012563

500 sensors (October) ref. 4536012561

Also, 200 sensors as emergency back up spares.

Do you agree with the above, does this fulfill your current requirements?

Do you have any idea of quantities required for November and December?
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8/8/25, 1:13 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Confirmation of required sensors through to December
Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
2 attachments

E Purchase order 4536012619.pdf
15K

E Purchase order 4536012618.pdf
15K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1839888116514568686 &simpl=msg-f:1839888116514568686 3/3


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=18de0f2fa7&view=att&th=1988987e6b5039ee&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=19889858bc1da8268c61&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=18de0f2fa7&view=att&th=1988987e6b5039ee&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=19889858bc1da8268c61&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=18de0f2fa7&view=att&th=1988987e6b5039ee&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=19889858bc1da7451452&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=18de0f2fa7&view=att&th=1988987e6b5039ee&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=19889858bc1da7451452&safe=1&zw

